Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission

Heidi Goldstein, Chairperson Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz, Vice-Chairperson Tim Carter, Commissioner

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Patricia Duwel, Secretary

Meeting Agenda
May 3, 2018 — 4:30 pm

Call to Order Chairperson Goldstein
Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum Secretary Duwel
Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five minutes per individual and
a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda Chairperson Goldstein

Approval of Meeting Minutes Chairperson Goldstein
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) April 10, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes, p. 2-4

Consent Items Chairperson Goldstein
Itis recommended that the Personnel Commission consider approving a number of agenda items as a Consent list. Consent items are routine in nature,
and can be enacted in one motion without further discussion. This procedure conserves meeting time for a full discussion of significant issues.
Ratification of Eligibility Lists

a) Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, p. 5

b) Custodian Il, p. 6

c) Payroll Specialist, p. 7

d) Nutrition Services Assistant, p. 8

Conference Items Chairperson Goldstein
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.
a) Advanced Step Placement- K. O’Guinn, Attachment A

Public Hearing: Education Code § 45253 — Personnel Commission Budget, 2018- 2019 Chairperson Goldstein
The Personnel Commission will hold a public hearing regarding the 2016-2017 fiscal year budget, Attachment B

Closed Session (2 matters) Chairperson Goldstein

a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
(2017-D-01) (2017-D-02)

Report from Closed Session Chairperson Goldstein
Reports

a) Union Union Representatives

b) District Reports District Representatives
c) Commissioners Reports Commissioners

d) Personnel Director Secretary Duwel

i New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of April, p. 9

Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public
This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five minutes per
individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

Next Meeting Chairperson Goldstein
Follow up items for next Personnel Commission Meeting.

Adjournment Chairperson Goldstein

Agendas and minutes of Personnel Commission meeting are available at the District’s website, www.berkeleyschools.net. Also, in accordance with the Brown Act and
Government Code § 54957.5 (b)[1), writings that are related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting, that are public records not otherwise exempt from
disclosure and that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made available for public inspection at the time the writings are distributed to at least
the majority of Commissioners. The public may request copies of the records at the District's Human Resources office at 2020 Bonar Street, Berkeley, CA 94702.



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
April 10, 2018 — 1:00 pm

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 1:05 pm.

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson Ortiz and Commissioner Carter were present and a quorum was established.

Public Comments (15-minute limit)

Secretary Duwel requested that Brent Daniels, HR Director, give his District Report during Public Comment due to
pressing work obligations. HR Director Daniels reported that he was able to work out a solution with BCCE
regarding the concerns raised about extended probationary periods for part-time employees. He advised that he
contacted Angela Gilder, After School Program Supervisor, who has reached out to State Auditors for clarification
on the ratio of students to adults in after-school programs, and will keep the Commission updated. He added that
Associate Superintendent Bradley and HR Technician, Lona Kelly, attended a workshop on the interactive process
and have provided materials for District forms update.

HR Director Daniels announced that BUSD was awarded a California Classified Employee Teacher Credentialing
[pathway] grant and will receive $45, 000 over a four-year period. He said that twelve paraprofessional employees
-- eleven from BCCE and one from Local 21 — have been identified for support in either completing their bachelor’s
degree or securing their teaching credential. In response to Vice-Chairperson Ortiz’ inquiry as to how applicants
were selected HR Director Daniels explained that the application was shared district-wide with 25 employees
expressing interest in the program. All applicants were interviewed by a panel that included BCCE and Ed. Services
staff.

Brian Westover, HR Technician, said he was happy to attend the Personnel Commission meeting because it was
during regular business hours.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda
Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to approve the agenda; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 2-0

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a) March 1, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz made a motion to approve the minutes; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved 3-0

Consent Items

Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Accounting Technician
b) African American Success Project Manager
¢) Evaluation & Assessment Analyst



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes UNOFFICIAL VERSION
April 10, 2018 - 4:30 pm

Page | 2

d)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)
)
k)
)

Executive Assistant |

General Services Manager

Instructional Assistant, ECE

Instructional Assistant Il, SPED

Instructional Specialist, PE

Instructional Tech, Before & After School

Interpreter for the Deaf

School Bus Driver

School Services Assistant

Chairperson Goldstein expressed concern over perceptions of lengthy intervals for the Commission to
establish Eligibility lists and inquired about the intervals between oral and written testing dates for the
Instructional Specialist, PE exams. Secretary Duwel explained that recruitment was difficult due to the low
fractional FTE associated with the position. Chairperson Goldstein remarked that the other Eligibility lists
were robust and included both promotional and open source candidates.

Vice-Chairperson Ortiz made a motion to approve the lists; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

7. Conference Items

a)

b)

c)

d)

Agenda Item Request —M. Willis

Secretary Duwel requested that the Commission approve extension of the Clerical Assistant | eligibility list.
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz made a motion to extend the Clerical Assistant | eligibility list, Chairperson Goldstein
seconded the motion,

Approved 3-0

Agenda ltem Request- Advanced Step Retroactive Request, Y. Kahill

Secretary Duwel recommended against granting a retroactive advanced step request because the
employee’s request for an advanced salary step placement was granted at his time of hire. She also
expressed concern about the precedent that would be established if such a request was granted.

Vice Chairperson Ortiz made a motion to not grant the advanced step salary placement for Mr. Kahill;
Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,

Approved, 3-0

Personnel Commission Meeting Dates for July — December 2018- First reading

Secretary Duwel said she does not see the need for a commission meeting in July due to the summer recess.
Chairperson Goldstein suggested using the July meeting slot as a workshop to revisit the merit rules or
update class descriptions. Goldstein made a motion to accept the meeting dates; Commissioner Carter
seconded the motion,

Approved, 3-0

Personnel Commission Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019- First reading

After discussion about selected elements in the 2018-19 budget Secretary Duwel recommended making a
motion for a 2™ reading.

Chairperson Goldstein made a motion for a second reading as part of a public hearing; Commissioner Ortiz
seconded the motion,

Approved, 3-0



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes UNOFFICIAL VERSION
April 10, 2018 — 4:30 pm
Page | 3

8. Closed Session (2 matters)

a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
(2017-D-01) (2017-D-02)

9. Report from Closed Session
The Commission came out of closed session at 2:06 pm. Chairperson Goldstein reported that Secretary Duwel has
corresponded with two different appellants and is waiting to hear back from them.

10. Reports
a) Union
None.

b) District Reports

c) Commissioners Reports
Chairperson Goldstein congratulated Commissioner Carter for his reappointment to the Commission. She
also thanked Secretary Duwel for the new recruitment pamphlets that describe the District’s recruitment
cycle. She announced that she will hold office hours on Wednesday the 18" of April at Highwire Coffee
between 8-9am.

d) Personnel Director

i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of March
Secretary Duwel shared information about the exams that were administered in March. She reported
she has not heard from the selection panel for the African American Success Project Manager
recruitment. She is also awaiting notice from the Superintendent regarding interview sessions for the
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services position.

11. Public Comments
None.

12. Next Meeting
The next meeting will be on Thursday, May, 3" at 4:30 pm.

13. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 2:10 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

ﬂ/)_ﬁﬂﬁ-//k ‘1/30/1‘8/

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Appro ed
Nta=\D

Hefél%Joldstem Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission




Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Unranked List

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 3, 2018 to expire May 2, 2019

Open & Promotional
Andre'R Bell

Mark Bonnett

Song Chinbendib
Pauline Follansbee
Gregory Fromm
Scott Lantsberger
Gina Murphy-Garrett
Amy Nichols

Tracy Rohlfing

Wael Saleh

Glenston Thompson

[

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

O

Heidi G\Ql‘dstein

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

H/3<;/IV

Daté

J-3-Z0\¥

Date



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Custodian Il
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: April 10, 2018
Oral Examination: April 26, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 3, 2018 to expire May 2, 2019

Promotional
1 Damond Tims
2 Stefan Gibson Jr.
3 Alvin Tuason

Open
1 Donald Randall

2 Ratiba Sl Tahar

Ho_____A

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

A0

Heidi Goldstein
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

q/3a/ (¥
7

Data’

5-3-20\%

Date



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Payroll Specialist
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: April 11, 2018
Oral Examination: April 25, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 3, 2018 to expire May 2, 2019

Promotional
1 Catherine Stillman*
2 Victoria Session

Open
1 Juan Selles
2 Kimberlaine Szerlip*
3 Renita Underwood-Hackett*
3 Joy Ho
4 Xiumei Chen
5 Pusadee Berreman

* Eligibility to expire August 10, 2018

WJ,_J ‘//w/r‘r

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

WO

Helle/I tein Date
Chairpers , Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Nutrition Services Assistant
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: April 10, 2018
Performance Examination  April 19, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: May 3, 2018 to expire May 2,2019

Open
1 Scott Jackson*

2 Arti Darshini
3 Misty Carlson*

* Eligibility to expire February 5, 2019

p——<

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

AW

Heidi Gol tein
Chzurpers i, Personnel Commission

q/aa/w

Date’

5-3-20F

Date



Examinations Administered in the Month of April:

Classification Written Oral
Nutrition Services Assistant 2

Payroll Specialist 8 5
Custodian I 9 5

New Hires/New Assignments/Promotions Processed in the Month of April:

Name- Employment Type- Classification-

Nabateh Ahmed New Hire Instructional Assistant II- SPED
Myong Ah-Kim New Hire Instructional Tech- BASP

Lynette Bailey Re-Hire Custodian |

Rosalina Barrios Promotion School Administrative Assistant Il
Stephanie Dorsey New Hire Instructional Assistant IlI- SPED
Kendra Kohler New Hire Interpreter for the Deaf

Brandon Luckey New Hire Instructional Assistant II- SPED
Danielle Perez New Hire BSEP Program Specialist

Sapana Regmi New Hire Evaluation & Assessment Analyst
Steven Thysell New Hire School Bus Driver

Sanghia Shallcross-Young New Hire Instructional Assistant II- SPED
Sandra Spiker New Hire School Administrative Assistant, ECE

Performance
1

Location/Dept.

Malcolm X
Malcolm X
Washington
Willard
Oxford

John Muir
Oxford

BSEP
Technology
Transportation
Berkeley High
Hopkins



ATTACHMENT A

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
May 3, 2018

AGENDA ITEM
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADVANCED STEP PLACEMENT AS AFRICAN AMERICAN
SUCCESS PROGRAM MANGER IN THE CASE OF KAMAR O’GUINN

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Mr. O’Guinn has over fourteen (14) years working with youth in a secondary school setting. He has
worked in the Hayward and Oakland school districts as well as the AmeriCorps VISTA program. Mr.
O’Guinn has several years of experience working with a myriad of platforms designed to support
interventional programs as well as working with Community partnerships. Mr. O’Guinn has accepted
the African American Success Program Manager position and is scheduled to start July 1, 2018. .

70.100.1 Initial Placement

All new employees shall be appointed at the hiring rate for the class as approved by the Commission. The
hiring rate shall be the first step of the schedule except for classes where recruitment efforts have
indicated difficulty in recruiting at that step. An accelerated hiring rate may be set, with the approval of
the Board and the Commission, at any step of the schedule of the class.

DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION
I do recommend Mr. O’Guinn be granted advanced step placement at Step 4/Range 76.



ATTACHMENT A

Kamar O’'Guinn

1515 14th Ave, Apt. 401
Oakland, CA 94606

Email: kamaroguinn@gmail.com

Phone: (510) 376-6623
April 27, 2018

Re: Request for Advance Step Placement

Commission Chairperson Goldstein;

| would like to take this opportunity to request Advance Step Placement at Step 4 on the
Classified Salary Schedule for the African-American Success Project Manager position.

My attached resume reflects over 14.5 yesars of combined leadership and direct service

experience: working primarily with secondary youth in public school settings. | believe

my experience support this request.

If you would like additional information please contact me at the number listed above.

Thank you for your consideration,

WY,

79 E 6’( = i
amar O'Guinn
Assistant Principal: School Culture
Epic Middle School



KAMAR O’GUINN kamaroguinn@gmail.com __ (510) 376-6623 ATVACHMENTA

EDUCATION

University of California, Hastings College of the Law
¢ Jurs Doctor Candidate- No degree conferred

California State University, East Bay
¢ Bachelor of Arts: Democracy, Arts and Cultural Studies, June 2006. Suma Cum Laude; 3.96 gpa.

EXPERIENCE

Education for Change Public Schools, Oakland, CA
Assistant Principal of School Culture February 2017-Present

¢ Lead site efforts to develop and implement systems and structures that support classroom learning and
positive school climate.

¢ Manage and develop staff.
Chair multiple leadership teams.

¢ Develop strategies to reduce chronic absenteeism and truancy.

Education for Change Public Schools, Oakland, CA
Director of School Culture August 2016-January 2017

¢ Led Coordination of Service Team.

o Developed systems to reduce student suspensions and referrals.
¢ Collaborated with site leadership to develop site plan.

¢ Supervised and evaluated staff.

Hayward Unified School District, Hayward, CA

Youth Enrichment Program
Field Coordinator September 2015-March 2016

Oversaw program implementation of 7 sites.
Supervised and/or evaluated the performance of 50 employees; including recommending transfers,
reassignment, termination, and disciplinary actions.
¢ ‘Trained staff to assure understanding of program policies, procedures, and objectives.
Conducted site audits.

Oakland Unified School District, Oakland, CA

Community Schools Manager August 2012-September 2015
+ In parmership with Site Administrators, managed and led the development, of services for students and
families.
o Facilitated and/or provided technical assistance to various school leadership teams.
Conducted outreach to students and families. . .
Managed and led the development of new programs, including service provider selection, program
implementation and monitoring.



ATTACHMENT A
Full Service Community Consultant September 2011-July 2012

Developed, and oversaw the implementation of an effective service referral process.
Supp.orted partners to align programs with school structures, systems, and curriculum goals.
grov.nd:.(il guidance to resolve issues related to service delivery, access, and coordination.
esigned programs to support student transitions between grades, re- from juvenile justi
A grades, re-entry from juvenile justice system or

¢ Assisted with program evaluation, including: data collection, analysis and reporting, and stakeholder surveying,

* @ ¢ o

Aspiranet, Oakland, CA
Program Coordinator June 2010-August 2010

¢ Co-developed LEAP Program, a piloted summer program, designed to support student transition from
elementary to middle school.

¢ Managed daily operations of program; including supervising 8 staff and volunteers.
Coordinated participant activities, including bi-weekly trips.

¢ Crea;e; program literature, including marketing materials: program descriptions, brochures, forms and
manuals.

OUSD After School Program Coordinator March 2007-July 2009

Developed comprehensive Extended Day and After School programs for multiple middle schools.
Managed staff that provided daily academic, social, and enrichment activities for over 350 students.
Aligned academic interventions to support instructional scaffolds and proficiency/mastery goals.
Maintained site budget, tracked expenditures and processed payroll/invoices for over 30 staff, faculty and
partners.

* ¢ o o

Westlake Middle School, Oakland, CA
AmeriCorps VISTA Volunteer Program August 2006-March 2007

¢ Worked to build the organizational and administrative capacities of the Eagle Village Community Center.
¢ Met with constituents to address concerns.
+ Analyzed and compiled aggregate and survey data for annual reports, and maintained all program records.

Extended Day Instructor August 20603-March 2007

+ Facilitated and planned academic skill-building activities to help improve performance.
+ Provided homework and academic support for program participants. ‘

+ Created, planned, and facilitated engaging enrichment activities for students.

¢ Revitalized and expanded Credit Recovery Program.

+ Supported at-risk students in developing academic and life skills.

President and Chairman July 2005-July 2006
Director At Large July 2004-July2005

+ Eliminated negative operating budget of over $286,000 ending the fiscal year with a $60,000 surplus.

+ Co-authored and passed Student Fee Referendum.

+ Negotiated partnership agreement between ASI, CSUEB, and the Early Childhood Education Center (ECEC),
which reduced expenditures by over $200,000.

+ Designed new bylaws, and organizational structure to improve function and productivity.

+ Served on hire committee for CSUEB President and advised CSU Chancellor on appointment.

+ Served on California State Student Association (CSSA) Board of Director’s.



ATTACHMENT A

CERTIFICATIONS

+  California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST)
¢ California Real Estate Salesperson License



ATTACHMENT B

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 10,2018

AGENDA ITEM
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING AND SECOND READING OF THE 2018/2019
PERSONNEL COMMISSION BUDGET (DRAFT)

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Annually, in accordance with Education Code §45253, the Commission is required to prepare
their annual budget for a public hearing and submit their annual budget to the County
Superintendent of Schools. This second reading includes an additional $25,000 line item for
Train the Trainer items that would be designated for the Director of Classified Personnel to
become an in-house trainer for the purpose of providing training to district staff in mutually
agreed upon trainings. This item was added at the request of the Commission Chair.

DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION

Review the budget as a presented. Hold the public hearing as required by the California
Education Code. Approve the budget as presented at the meeting of the Personnel Commission
on Tuesday, April 10", 2018 and submit to the Superintendent for County Office of Education.
The Director does not recommend the additional $25,000 line item for Train the Trainer training
at this time. This proposal would be better suited for the 19-20 Personnel Commission Budget
with more time devoted for research and vetting of training programs along with more defined
discussion with the District Administration on implementation going forward. for submission
to the County Superintendent of Schools.



ATTACHMENT B

DEPARTMENT: Personnel Commission
DATE: July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019

BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION DRAFT BUDGET: FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

ITEMS REQUESTED CODE 1’21;:2:02371' !:21;16;{;03? l;l(sl:;-lZYOi;r
Staffing FTE:
1.0 FTE Director, Including Statutory Benefits 2302/7403 $185,387.23| $185,387.23| $202,278.43
1.0 FTE Classified Personnel Supervisor, Including Statutory Benefits | 2302/7403 $87,777.76]  $95,454.59] $110,964.56
1.0 FTE Human Resources Technician, Including Statutory Benefits 2402/7403 $65,093.83]  $73,765.09]  $89,630.86
Subs/ Proctors, Including Statutory Benefits (Raters/Panelists) 2416/7403 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $8,250.00
Hourly Overtime 2412/7403 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $750.00
Total Salary Requests $347,258.82] $363,606.91| $411,873.85
Other Items:
Books and Other Ref. Material 4200/7403 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
Other Supplies 4350/7403 $12,410.00 $9,000.00{  $11,000.00
Equipment 4400/7403 $4,910.00 $4,910.00 $4,910.00
Travel and Conference 5200/7403 $7,000.00 $7,000.00]  $32,500.00
Dues and Memberships 5300/7403 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Central Printing - Xerox 5712/7403 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Copier Lease - Intrafund 5713/7403 $4,320.00 $4,320.00 $4,320.00
Postage/Federal Express/ Certified Mail 5910/7403 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $800.00
Total Other Items $35,940.00|  $32,530.00]  $59,530.00
Prof/Consulting Svcs & Operating Expenses:
Legal Counsel 5829/7403 $10,000.00]  $10,000.00|  $10,000.00
Prof/Consulting Svcs 5800/7403 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $9,750.00
Commissioner Fees 5800/7403 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00
Recruiting/ Advertising 5800/7403 $9,750.00 $9,750.00 $2,000.00
Pre-employment Examinations 5800/ 7403 $9,000.00]  $10,000.00{  $10,000.00
Applications/ Announcements/Copying 5800/7403 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00
Testing 5800/7403 $2,750.00 $2,750.00 $750.00
Drug Testing (Per State Requirement and Union Contract Provisions) 5800/7403 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Total Prof/Consulting Svcs & Operating Expenses $44,700.00]  $45,700.00]  $39,700.00
GRAND TOTAL $427,898.82| $441,836.91| $511,103.85




ATTACHMENT B

810Z-LT0C 01 ¥102-€10C Ad
LYOdIY LAYANT JALLVIVdINOI

NOISSININOD TANNOSYd4d



14 Berkeley USD COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT

Personnel Commission

2014-2015
FY2014-15
Actuals

J5277

RESOURCE: 0000

2015-2016
FY2015-16
Actuals

2016-2017
FY2016-17
Actuals

BDR110 H.00.43 03/21/18 PAGE 1

UNRESTRICTED GEN. EDUC. & OTHR

CALC: 6-5
2017-2018 2017-2018 2017-2018
FY2017-18 FY2017-18 DIFF

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

2013-2014
FY2013-14

Actuals
1903 OTH CERT SUBS SICK LEAVE 139
TOTAL: 1xxx 139
2302 CLASS SUPER & ADMIN MONTH SAL 168,454
2316 CLASS. SUPV - LIMITED TERM 0
2350 CASH IN LIEU OF BENEFITS 5,179
2402 CLERICAL TECH & OFC STAFF SAL 45,912
2412 CLERICAL TECH & OFC OVERTIME 220
2416 CLERICAL LIMITED TERM 1,698
TOTAL: 2xXx%X 221,463
3101 STATE TEACHERS'RET.SYS, CERT 11
3102 STATE TEACHERS'RET.SYS, CLASS 16
3202 PUBLIC EMPL. RET. SYS, CLASSIF 24,642
3301 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 2
3302 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 3,094
3312 FICA - CLASSIFIED 13,216
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE BEN. CLASSIF. 21,416
3501 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INS. CERTIF 0
3502 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INS. CLASSI 561
3601 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INS.CERT 3
3602 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INS.CLSS 4,543
3702 RETIREE BENEFITS, CLASSIF. POS 6,264
TOTAL: 3xxx 73,769
4200 BOOKS & OTHER REF. MATERIALS 267
4350 OTHER SUPPLIES 6,713
4400 EQUIPMENT $500 TO $5,000 13,048
TOTAL: 4XXX 20,027
5200 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCES 2,489
5300 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 1,945
5712 CENTRAL PRINTING - XEROX 2,500
5713 COPIER LEASE - INTRAFUND 4,320
5800 PROF/CONSULTING SVCS & OPR EXP 7,629
5829 LEGAL FEES 4,508
5910 POSTAGE/MAILINGS 1,309
TOTAL: 5xxx ) 24,700
*TOTAL:1000-7999 340,099
**TOTAL:1000-5999 340,099
**TOTAL:1000-6999 340,099
*+TOTAL:1000-7999 340,099

154,232
164
1,295
35,532
423
15,060
206,705

0

85
22,639
0
2,868
12,188
22,707
0

120

0
4,238
4,836
69,680

14
7,998
0
8,012

3,855
1,552
2,500
0
21,517
3,698
157
33,279

317,680

317,680
317,680
317,680

188,731
0

0
30,465
207
9,456
228,859

0

105
26,150
0
3,161
13,448
27,245
0

133

o
4,692
5,697
80,630

118
7,246
4,105

11,469

6,305
2,721
2,500
4,320
22,639
9,718
8S
48,288

369,246

369,246
369,246
369,246

132,310
60,276
0
50,385
555
12,943
256,470

0

5
22,324
0
3,659
15,422
23,374
0

149

o]
5,258
4,287
74,478

190
6,267
2,914
9,371

5,439
5,600
2,500
4,320
22,371
11,846
69
52,145

392,464

392,464
392,464
392,464

Adopted Working R
0 0 0
(] 0 0
175,810 177,552 1,742
0 ] 0
0 [+] 0
50,196 50,698 502
2,733 2,733 1]
10,933 10,933 0
239,672 241,916 2,244
0 0 0
0 29 29
35,101 35,860 759
0 0 0
3,437 3,586 149
14,859 15,318 459
27,870 29,853 1,983
0 0 0
139 149 10
0 0 0
4,857 5,197 340
5,199 3,327 1,872-
91,462 93,319 1,857
500 500 0
9,000 7,414 1,586-
4,910 3,000 1,910-
14,410 10,914 3,496-
7,000 7,000 0
3,000 2,095 905-
2,500 2,500 0
4,320 4,320 0
35,700 30,575 5,125-
0 0 [}
1,300 1,300 0
53,820 47,790 6,030~
399,364 393,939 5,425-
399,364 393,939 5,425-
399,364 393,939 5,425-
399,364 393,939 5,425~

9 INJWHOVLLY



IA-IT-IS Analysis AY 17-18

A ] B | c] D le]l f Je] v T T 1 Txk]J L | ™| N
BUSD Classified Employment Stats - AY 2017-2018 - Selected Populations

1

2 |tast Update: 2May2018 | | [ | T T ] T T ) - —
3 |source: Classified Staff HR Reports included with School Board Meeting Packets 8/23/17 through 4/25/18 | | - o
4 [ [ ] ] [ ] T \ ——————

2EpCiauuns =

: 5 New Limited Term/
Seperations (no Scripted Leaves of NewHires o Provieibnal/ c ts
scripted events) retirement or Absence wdelda e e A

yoode ment Temporary

Report Date

2017

1100 [31A 1200 [11A| 3200  |111A| L/P/T Summer assignments

8/23/2017| 1000  3iA| 200

SRR RS R

RE 25 '

=SFRE —1 LA - 1 = - B

12| 9/13/2017  10.00 0.00 800 | | 700 200 | | 400 [ [
13 ) J T o -

14 N 115 [L/P/T8/30-12/29 B

15 | | |

| 16] 9/27/2017] 800 0.00 500 | | 200 | 800 |11A  24.00 18 IA|L/P/T Sept-Dec assignments
£V . [ | | oooaam o jamp e =
18 R I NN U N | S (N S S BN | O | -
19]10/11/2017  0.00 ., o0 | | 200 | 200 11A| 1600 | 8IA  0.00 B

20 _ ] o =] 4 | - ) - o
al 0 ] T 1 I
22]10/25/2017  4.00 700 | 100 2.00 2 1A |L/P/T Sept-lun; Sept-Dec

2 N 1 L O S SN S S N S S . _

24 pr— TSRS, W— S S UC———) N, i = —n e = = SRS, S !___ i — -
251 11/12017)  0.00 | 00O | | 300 | | 100 000 0.00 - . d

26 | - - L | ] . o
27 I I I I T o o B |
28| 11/15/2017 1.00 1S 3.00 11A] 12.00 2.00 14.00 12.00 10 1A L/P/T avg. 3 month assignments

FE] I N I N A N N N 2w . N

30 [ | [ R [ O I T - — o
31 12/6/20;7?_ 400 11A ‘000 | 600 | | 300 21A| 0.00 3 3.00 11A [L/P/T 1 month assignments

32 i 1 | 1T I - T
EEY I N I | [ T Jas[ - o

34 |1H FY2018 | [ ‘ _ B - i

35 Totals| 3700 | 9lA 500 | 11A| 5700 | 2900  6IA| 5500 10IA 7700 4218 )

36 , | ur, A s ) am| - =1
37 T T2 s || lis 38| 215 | —
38 - SR
| 42 ] ! - ‘ ' . [ |

23 2018

(33| 1/10/2018]  5.00 600 | | 400 |11A| 3.0 300 | - -

a5 | ’ [ il B -

46 - ] B {— i |- [ B — ==
47] 1/24/2018]  4.00 11| 100 | 1400 | | 200 | | 400 [11A] 5400 26 1A/L/P/T 3 month assignments =
43 i am T i i [am 211 -

49 [ || | B I R N (R : ES—
50| 2/7/2018]  5.00 l21a o000 | | 200 || 200 | | 200 | | 900  1IAL/P/T 3monthassignments

51 | L ] 1 T Tl em o ]
52 | i R | O (N — B
53| 2/28/2018 3.00 1A | 600 300 | 200 200 | 1IA[L/P/T 8/29/17-1/22/18 assignment

1 T | |1 T las| i L o -

55 N - N i I —— - =
55| 3/14/2018) o000 | | 100 | 800 | | 400 21A| 3.00 1300 | 61A L/P/T most Feb-Jun assignments

s7] - I | | B ) lam] =1l
58] | I S R I - | ) o e o
| 59| 3/28/2018  4.00 - 0.00 800 | | 200 || 0.00 =

60 ' 1 -

00 | 10A| 100 1| 4800  [33IAL/P/T mostApr-jun assignments
1417

@
N

4/11/2018) 400  [1A| 000 | 300

64 IR B e S S = : | o =l
4/25/2018 4.00 [11A 000 | 8.00 2.00 100 | 11A| 2500  |12IA[L/P/T most Apr-Jun assignments
co ot - EL - , 0| | 200 b

o
w

68 |1H FY2018 | 1

59 Totals __ 29.00 71| 200 5500 | | 2100 |41A| 1800 |31A 15400  |791A -
70 ' 3T ] ! T 3m] ssim| ~
71 o | s 115 215 | - - o

BUSD Position Velocity Analysis - IA,IT,IS roles AY 17-18



